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Angola 2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores www.mirex.gv.ao
Argelia 2 Ministère des Affaires Etrangeres www.arabji.com/Algeria/Govt.htm

Benin MAEIAFBE 2 Ministère des Affaires Etrangères, de l'Intégration Africaine, de la 
Francophonie et des Béninois de l'Exterieur www.guinea-equatorial.com

Botswana 3 Ministry of Foreign Affaris and International Cooperation www.gov.bw

Burkina Faso MAE 2 Ministère des Affaires Étrangères www.mae.gov.bf

Burundi 3 Ministre des Relations extérieures et de la Coopération www.burundi.gov.bi

Cabo Verde 3,4 Ministerio de Negocios Externos, Cooperación y Comunidades www.governo.cv

Camerún MINREX 2 Ministre des Relations Extérieures www.spm.gov.cm

Chad 3 Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Cooperation NO DISPONIBLE

Comoros 3 Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Cooperation NO DISPONIBLE

Congo Brazzaville 5 Ministre à la présidence, Chargé de la Coopération, de l’Action Hum www.congo-site.com

Congo, República 
Democrática 3 Ministres Affaires étrangères et Coopération internationale NO DISPONIBLE

Côte d'Ivoire 5 NO DISPONIBLE http://presidence.ci/

Djibouti 5 Président de la République www.presidence.dj

Eritrea 2,5 Ministry of Foreign Affairs NO DISPONIBLE

Etiopía MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.et

Gabón 3 Ministre des Affaires étrangères, de la Coopération, de la 
Francophonie et de l’Intégration régionale NO DISPONIBLE

Gambia 5 Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs www.statehouse.gm

Ghana 2 Mnistry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.gh

Guinea 3 Ministre des Affaires étrangères, de la Coopération, de l’Intégration 
africaine et des Guinéens de l’étranger www.guinee.gov.gn

Guinea Bissau 3 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Cooperación NO DISPONIBLE

Guinea Ecuatorial 3 Ministerio de Asuntos Exteriores, Cooperación Internacional y 
Francofonía www.guinea-equatorial.com

Kenia MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Kenya www.mfa.go.ke

Lesotho 2 Ministry of Foreign Affaris and International Relations www.lesotho.gov.ls/foreign

Liberia MOFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.lr

Libia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.foreign.gov.ly

Madagascar 2 Ministère des Affaires Etrangéres www.madagascar-presidency.gov.mg

Malawi 3 Ministry of Foreign Affaris and International Cooperation www.malawi.gov.mw/Foreign%20Affairs/Home%20Foreig
nAffairs.htm

Mali 3 Ministère des Affaires Etrangéres et de la Coopération 
Internationale www.mae.gov.ml/index.php
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Marruecos 3 Ministry of Foreign Affaris and Cooperation www.maec.gov.ma/EN/default.html

Mauricio 2,3,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade and Cooperation www.gov.mu/portal/site/mfasite

Mauritania 3 Ministre des Affaires Etrangères et de la Coopération www.mauritania.mr

Mozambique 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mozambique.mz

Namibia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.na

Niger 3 Ministre des Affaires Etrangères et de la Coopération www.presidence.ne

Nigeria 2 Ministre des Affaires étrangères www.nigeria.gov.ng

República 
Centroafricana 4 Ministre de l’Economie, du Plan et de la Coopération internationale NO DISPONIBLE

Ruanda 3 Ministry of Foreign Affaris and Cooperation www.minaffet.gov.rw

Santo Tomé y Príncipe 4 Ministério dos Negócios Estrangeiros, Cooperação e Comunidades www.gov.mnecc.gov.st

Senegal 2 Ministère des Affaires Étrangères www.diplomatie.gouv.sn

Seychelles 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.sc

Sierra Leona 3 Minister of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation www.sierra-leone.org/govt.htm

Sudáfrica DFA 2 Department of Foreign Affairs www.dfa.gov.za

Sudán 2 Mnistry of Foreign Affairs www.sudanmfa.com/

Swazilandia 2,4 Mnistry of Foreign Affairs and Trade www.gov.sz/home.asp?pid=60

Tanzania 3 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Coopeeration www.tanzania.go.tz/foreign.htm

Togo 2 Ministre d’Etat, ministre des Affaires étrangères et de l’Intégration 
africaine www.republicoftogo.com

Túnez 2 Ministre des Affaires Étrangères www.ministeres.tn

Uganda 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Uganda www.mofa.go.ug

Zambia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.statehouse.gov.zm

Zimbabwe 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.zimfa.gov.zw

X Canadá CIDA 1 Canadian International Development Agency www.acid-cida.gc.ca

X Estados Unidos USAID 1 Unites States Agency for International Development www.usaid.gov

México DGCTyC 2 Dirección General de Cooperación Técnica y Científica www.sre.gob.mx

X Australia AUSAID 1 Australian Agency for International Development www.ausaid.gov.au

Bangladesh MFAGPRB 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.bd

Bhután 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs Royal Government of Bhutan www.mfa.gov.bt

Camboya MFAIC 3 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation www.mfaic.gov.kh/cooperationregion.php

Corea KOICA 1 Korea International Cooperation Agency www.koica.go.kr/english/main.jsp

AMÉRICA 
DEL NORTE
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China FMPRC 2 Ministery of Foreign Affairs of the People's Republic of China www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/gjwt/

Fidji 2,4 Foreign Affairs and External Trade www.foreignaffairs.gov.fj

Filipinas DFA 2 Departmen of Foreign Affairs www.dfa.gov.ph

Hong Kong FMCOPCR 2 Commisioner's Office of China's Foreign Ministry in the Hong Kong 
SAR www.fmcoprc.gov.hk

India MEA 2 Ministry of External Affairs http://meaindia.nic.in/

Indonesia DLN 2 Departmen of Foreign Affairs www.dfa-deplu.go.id

Islas Marshall INFORMACIÓN NO DISPONIBLE

Islas Salomon INFORMACIÓN NO DISPONIBLE

X Japón JICA 1 Japan International Cooperation Agency www.jica.go.jp

Laos 2 The Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Lao P.D.R. www.mofa.gov.la/

Kazajstán 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.kz

Kiribati INFORMACIÓN NO DISPONIBLE

Kyrgystán 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kyrgys Republic www.mfa.kg

Malasia WP 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malasya www.kln.gov.my

Maldivas 5 Republic of Maldives www.maldivesinfo.gov.mv

Mongolia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.mn

Micronesia 5 Departmen of Foreign Affairs www.fsmgov.org/ovmis.htm

Myanmar MOFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.mm

Nepal OMFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Kathmandu www.mofa.gov.np

NZAID 1 New Zealand Agency for International Development www.nzaid.govt.nz

MFAT 2,4 New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade www.mfat.govt.nz

Palau 5 Bureau of Foreign Affairs www.palaugov.net/president/ministries.html

Pakistan MOFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs Pakistan www.mofa.gov.pk

Papúa Nueva Guinea 2 Minister for Foreign Affairs & Immigration www.pm.gov.pg

Rusia 2 The Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mid.ru

Samoa 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade www.govt.ws

Singapur 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.sg

Sri Lanka SLMFA 2 Ministry o Foreign Affairs Sri Lanka www.slmfa.gov.lk

Tailandia TICA 1 Thailand International Development Cooperation Agency www.tica.thaigov.net/tica/

Taiwan 2 Bureau of Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of 
China (Taiwan) www.boca.gov.tw

Tajikistan MDI 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic of Tajikistan www.mid.tj/index.php?lang=english

Timor Oriental MFAC 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation Timor-Leste www.mfac.gov.tp

Nueva ZelandaX

ASIA 
PACÍFICO
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Tonga 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://parliament.gov.to/ministers1.htm
Turkmenistán 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.turkmenistan.gov.tm
Uzbekistan MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan http://mfa.uz/eng/200807en_1.mgr

Vanuatu 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.vanuatugovernment.gov.vu

Vietnam BNG 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Bo Ngoai Giao www.mofa.gov.vn/en

Antigua y Barbuda 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.foreignaffairs.gov.ag

Aruba 2 Department of Foreign Affairs www.arubaforeignaffairs.com

Bahamas 2 The Commonwealth of the Bahamas, Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://mfabahamas.org/

Barbados 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade of Barbados www.foreign.gov.bb

Belice DFC 5 Development Finance Corporation www.belize.gov.bz

Bermudas 5 Government of Bermudas www.gov.bm

2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores - CubaCoopera http://america.cubaminrex.cu/Cooperacion/inicio_cooperac
ion_vieja.asp

MINVEC 4 Ministerio para la Inversión Extranjera y la Colaboración Económica www.cpi-minvec.cu

Dominica 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade of Commonwealth of 
Dominica http://dominica.diplomacy.edu/

Granada 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Trade www.gov.gd

Haití 3 Ministre de la Planification et de la Cooperation Externe NO DISPONIBLE

Jamaica 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade Jamaica www.mfaft.gov.jm

Puerto Rico 2 Secretaría Auxiliar de Relaciones Exteriores www.ciudadaniapr.gobierno.pr/mision_exteriores.htm

SECI 4 Secretaría de Estado de Industria y Comercio www.seic.gov.do

SEREX 2 Secretaría de Estado de Relaciones Exteriores www.serex.gov.do

San Vicente y Las 
Granadinas 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Commerce and Trade www.gov.vc/govt/Government/Executive/Ministries/FAffair

sCommerce&Trade/FCT_Int.asp?z=0

St. Kitts and Nevis 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.kn

Sta Lucia CANDW 5 Ministry of External Affairs, International Financial Services, 
Information and Broadcasting

www.stlucia.gov.lc/agencies/ministry_of_external_affairs_i
nternational_financial_services_information_broadcasting.
htm

Trinidad y Tobago GRTTMFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.foreign.gov.tt

Costa Rica DCI 2 Dirección de Cooperación Internacional www.rree.go.cr/cooperacion/index.php

El Salvador DGCE 2 Dirección General de Cooperación Externa www.rree.gob.sv/sitio/sitiowebrree.nsf/pages/scoopext

Guatemala SEGEPLAN 5 Secretaría de Planificación y Programación www.segeplan.gob.gt//index.php?option=com_content&tas
k=view&id=18&Itemid=39

3 Republica de Honduras - Cooperación Internacional www.cooperantes.gob.hn/

SETCO 5 Secretaría Técnica y de Cooperación Internacional www.setco.gob.hn/

Cuba

República Dominicana

CENTRO-
AMERICA

Honduras

CARIBE
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Nicaragua SREC 4 Secretaría de Relaciones Económicas y Cooperación http://srec.cancilleria.gob.ni/la_srec/

Panamá MIRE 2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores www.mire.gob.pa

GTZ 1 Agencia Alemana de Cooperación Técnica www.gtz.de

BMZ 4 Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development www.bmz.de/en/index.html

X Austria ÖEZA 2 The Austrian Foreign Ministry www.bmeia.gv.at/view.php3?r_id=333&LNG=en&version=

DGDC 3 Belgian Development Cooperation www.dgdc.be/en/index.html

2,3,4 Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Developmen Cooperation www.diplomatie.be/en

X Dinamarca DANIDA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark www.um.dk/en/menu/DevelopmentPolicy/DanishDevelopm
entPolicy/DanishDevelopmentPolicy

AECI 1 Agencia Española de Cooperación Internacional www.aeci.es/

MAE 3 Ministerio de Asuntos Exteriores y de Cooperación www.mae.es

X Finlandia MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Finland http://formin.finland.fi/

DGCID 3 Directorate General for International Co-operation and Development
www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/ministry_158/structure-of-the-
central-administration_2051/directorate-general-for-
international-co-operation-and-development_1575.html

AFD 1 Agence Française de Développement www.afd.fr

X Grecia YPEJ 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gr/www.mfa.gr/en-US/Hellenic+AID/

Hungría MKK 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.kulugyminiszterium.hu

2 Department of Foreign Affairs http://foreignaffairs.gov.ie/home/index.aspx

IrishAid 1,2 Irish Aid www.dci.gov.ie

Islandia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.is

X Italia DGCS 2 Directorate General for Development Co-operation www.esteri.it/MAE/IT/Politica_Estera/Cooperaz_Sviluppo/

Letonia INFORMACIÓN NO DISPONIBLE

MAE 2 Le Ministère des Affaires Étrangères www.mae.lu

LD 1 Luxembourg Agency for Development Cooperation www.lux-development.lu/index.lasso?lang=uk

X Noruega NORAD 1,2 Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation www.norad.no

X Países Bajos DGIS 2 Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.minbuza.nl/en/developmentcooperation

APAD 1 Agencia Portuguesa de Apoyo al Desarrollo www.min-nestrangeiros.pt/mne/portugal/fce/

IPAD 2 Instituto Portugues de Apoyo al Desarrollo www.ipad.mne.gov.pt

ICP 3 Instituto de Cooperación Portuguesa http://min-nestrangeiros.pt/mne/portugal/icoop/

República Eslovaca MZV 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs
www.mzv.sk

X

X

X

X

X

X

EUROPA

España

Bélgica

X

Francia

Alemania

Portugal

Irlanda

Luxemburgo
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FCO 2 Foreign and Commonwealth Office www.fco.gov.uk

DFID 1,2 Department for International Development www.dfid.gov.uk

Santa Sede 5 La Santa Sede www.vatican.va

SIDA 1,2 Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency www.sida.se

2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2059;jsessionid=aU-
giOGjaNm9

X Suiza SDC 1 Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation www.deza.ch/en/Home

Albania 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.al/english

Bielorusia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus www.mfa.gov.by/eng

Bulgaria NCRB 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.government.bg

Bosnia & Herzegovina 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Bosnia & Herzegovina www.mvp.gov.ba/index_eng.htm

Chipre 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Cyprus www.mfa.gov.cy

Croacia 2 Croatian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration www.mfa.hr/MVP.asp?pcpid=1403

Eslovenia 2 Government of Republic of Slovenia, Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mzz.gov.si/en

Estonia EESTI 2 Estonian Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.vm.ee/eng/kat_178/

Georgia MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia www.mfa.gov.ge

Latvia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia www.am.gov.lv/en

Lituania URM 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.urm.lt

Macedonia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.mk

Malta 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www2.mfa.gov.mt

Moldavia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration www.mfa.md/En

Montenegro 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.gom.cg.yu/eng

Nagorno Karabagh 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.nkr.am/eng/facts/about.htm

Polonia MSZ 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.msz.gov.pl

República Checa 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mzv.cz/wwwo/mzv/default.asp?id=25931&ido=7306&i
dj=2

Rumania SSPD 2 Romania-Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mae.ro

San Marino ESTERI 2 Segreteria di Stato per gli Affari Esteri e Politici Repubblica di San 
Marino www.esteri.sm

Servia 2 Republic of Serbia, Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.yu

Ucrania 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine www.mfa.gov.ua/mfa/en

Afganistán 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Islamic Republic of Afghanistan www.mfa.gov.af

X

X Reino Unido

Suecia

EUROPA 
ORIENTAL
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Arabia Saudita 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.sa/detail.asp?InServiceID=205&intemplate
key=MainPage

Armenia 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.armeniaforeignministry.com

Arzebayán 2 Republic of Azerbaijan, Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.az/eng

Bahrain MOFA 2 Kingdom of Bahrain, Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.bh

Brunei Darussalam MOFA 2,4 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade www.mfa.gov.bn

Egipto MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Arab Republic of Egypt www.mfa.gov.eg

Emiratos Arabes 
Unidos 2 Ministry of Foreign Affaris www.mofa.gov.ae

Irán 2 Ministry of Foreign Affaris www.mfa.gov.ir

Israel MASHAV 3 Israel Center for International Cooperation www.mfa.gov.il/mfa/mashav%20–%20international%20dev
elopment/what%20is%20mashav/

Jordania 2 Foreign Ministry www.mfa.gov.jo

Kuwait 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.kw

Líbano GDE 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Emigrants www.emigrants.gov.lb/eng/default.asp

Omán 2 Foreign Affairs www.omanet.om/english/government/foreign.asp?cat=gov

Palestina 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mofa.gov.ps

1,3 Department General for International Cooperation www.planning.gov.sy

2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.presidency.gov.sy

Turquía MFA 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.tr/mfa

Qatar 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://english.mofa.gov.qa/

Yemen 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/foreign-english/index.html

Argentina DGCIN 2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores http://www.mrecic.gov.ar/

Bolivia VIPFE 4 Viceministerio de Inversión Pública y Financiamiento Externo www.vipfe.gov.bo/

MRE 2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores www.mre.gov.br

ABC 1 Agencia Brasileña de Cooperación Internacional www.abc.gov.br/

MRE 2 Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores www.minrel.gov.cl

AGCI 1 Agencia de Cooperación Internacional del Gobierno de Chile www.agci.cl/
Colombia ACCI 1,5 Agencia Presidencial para la Acción Social y la Cooperación 

Internacional www.accionsocial.gov.co

Ecuador AGECI 2 Agencia Ecuatoriana de Cooperación Internacional – AGECI http://www.ageci.gov.ec/
Guyana 2 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Guyana www.minfor.gov.gy

Paraguay STP 5 Secretaría Técnica de Planeación www.stp.gov.py

Perú APCI 1,5 Agencia Peruana de Cooperación Internacional www.cepes.org.pe

Siria

Chile

MEDIO 
ORIENTE

Brasil

SUD-
AMÉRICA
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Surinam 5 Asamblea Nacional www.dna.sr

Uruguay OPP 4 Oficina de Planeamiento y Presupuesto www.opp.gub.uy/

Venezuela CORDIPLAN 4,5 Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Planificación y el Desarrollo www.mpd.gob.ve/

* Significa que el país es miembro del Comité de Ayuda al Desarrollo (CAD) de la OCDE
** 1) Agencia de Cooperación Internacional, 2) Ministerio de Asuntos Exteriores, 3) Ministerio de Asuntos Exteriores y Cooperación Internacional, 4) Ministerio de Finanza
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